From: Tom, Joyce
Sent:  6/3/2010 9:58:53 AM

case.admin@sce.com (case.admin@sce.com); CStinson. GRS@nwnatural.com
(CStinson.GRS@nwnatural.com); Howard, Robert T (GT&D)
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RTHC);
RegRelCPUCCases
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=RegRelCPUCCases);
atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com (atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com);
Cadenasso, Eugene (eugene.cadenasso@cpuc.ca.gov); ajahns@jahnsatlaw.com
(ajahns@jahnsatlaw.com); Mosley, Judi (Law)
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JKMS); Lisa.Delorme@sce.com
(Lisa.Delorme@sce.com); bseidel@co.fresno.ca.us (bseidel@co.fresno.ca.us);
Levenberg, Joshua S (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=j31s);
jarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com (jarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com); Reiger, J.
Jason (jason.reiger(@cpuc.ca.gov); Myers, Richard A. (richard. myers@cpuc.ca.gov);
Bushey, Maribeth A. (maribeth.bushey@cpuc.ca.gov);
jwmctarnaghan@duanemorris.com (jwmctarnaghan@duanemorris.com);
tboyd@madera-county.com (tboyd@madera-county.com);
thunckler@daycartermurphy.com (thunckler@daycartermurphy.com)

To:

Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: Courtesy E-mail Notification in C.10-02-001, ALJ Bushey's Presiding Officer's
Decision

As a courtesy, the Commission notifies you that the text of ALJ Bushey's
Presiding Officer's Decision Finding That Condemnation Would Serve The
Public Interest, was made available at

http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/efile/POD/1 18880 htm on June 3, 2010. A Notice
of Availability has been served by mail on all persons on the service

list.

In case of problems with this e-mail or the internet link, please
contact Joyce Tom at jt2(@cpuc.ca.gov, telephone #(415)703-5332.

SB GT&S 0025372
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